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INVITATION FOR BID (IFB)

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR VARIOUS ENGINE HOUSE 4, 11, 12, 15,20 AND
TRAINING ACADEMY RENOVATIONS

Solicitation Number: DCAM-19-CS-IFB-0014

Addendum No. 1
Issued: July 18. 2019

This Addendum No. 1 is being issued and is effective as of the date shown above. Except as modified
hereby, the Invitation for Bid (IFB) remains unmodified.

Item #1: Questions and Answers Spreadsheet is hereby attached as (Exhibit 1).

Item #2: Attachments J.1.1 to J.1.6 — Scope of Work have been updated and are hereby attached as (Exhibit 2).

B}{)%CLM/&W (')%UW Date: 7// ZA 219

ranklin Austin, CPPB, CPM
Contracting Officer

- End of Addendum No. 1



EXHIBIT 1
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SPREADSHEET
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INVITATION FOR BIDS (“IFB”)

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SPREADSHEETS

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR ENGINE HOUSES 4, 11, 12, 15,20 AND TRAINING ACADEMY LAUNDRY
EQUIPMENT UPGRADES AND LAUNDRY ROOM RENOVATIONS

Solicitation Number:

DCAM-19-CS-IFB-0014

No.

Questions

Department Responses

—

Can we arrange a site visit for our subs for all locations?

No. DGS will not be conducting a follow-up site walk.

2 The laundry layout shown for each location is blurry. Please | See Addendum 01.
send clear laundry room layouts for Engine House 4, 11, 12, 15,
20, and the Training Academy in Attachments J.1.1,J.1.2,J.1.3,
J.1.4,J.1.5,and J.1.6.

3 Please provide an existing floor plan for the Training Academy GC’s should contact Scott Benjamin with PAC Industries
and Engine House #20 that shows where the mechanical and via his cell phone (410.299.4739) or email (
electrical rooms are located so we can determine the amount of scott@pacindustries.com ). PAC’s is providing turn-key
conduits and plumbing (Training Academy only) required for proposals to GC’s to include Laundry Equipment and all
plumbing and electrical work. MEP items required for them.

4 Per the site visit at the Training Academy, exposed conduits a) Specify what size conduit and wiring should be included in our

were encountered in the hallway ceiling and some of them may
be between the electrical panel in the mechanical room and the
laundry room. Additional clarifications should be addressed as
follows:

a)

b)
c)

d)

Specify what size conduit and wiring should be
included in our bid.

Specify what type of conduits should be used.

Please confirm if new conduits can be exposed on walls
and ceilings.

Should we include painting of exposed conduits in our
bid?

b)

c)
d)

bid. See response to question #3.

Specify what type of conduits should be used. See response to
Question #3.

Please confirm if new conduits can be exposed on walls and
ceilings. See response to question #3.

Should we include painting of exposed conduits in our bid? YES.
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Per Attach. J.1.1 (Engine House 04), para. A.2 calls for
patching/painting of surrounding area as needed. Additional
information is needed to provide competitive pricing. For
bidding purposes, please confirm if we should figure the
perimeter of the room x 10 ft hi and both sides of two door
openings (1 single and 1 paired) for patching and painting in
our bid.

Confirmed.

6 The above question/comment applies to Engine House 11 | See response to Question #5.
(Attach. J.1.2).
7 Question #4 applies to Engine House 12 except a partial room | Confirmed.
size is shown. Please confirm if we should figure 50 sq ft of
wall (up to 9’ aff) and one door and frame both sides for
patching and painting in our bid.
8 Per para. 1.2 (MISC Improvements) for Engine House 15, it | See Addendum 01 for clarification.
calls for a new door trim at the laundry entryway. Please
provide specification or additional information on the door trim
(wood, metal, plastic, thickeness, etc.). Also, please confirm if
trims should be included at both sides of door opening.
9 The following items pertain to additional electrical d) Confirm what size and type of conduits should be used. See
clarifications for Engine Houses #4, 11, 12, 15 and 20: response to question #3.
) ] e) Please specify wiring for Engine Houses #4, 11, 12, 15 and 20.
a) Confirm what size and type of conduits should be used. See response to question #3.
b) Please specify wiring for Engine Houses #4, 11, 12, 15 f) Can conduits be exposed and unpainted? NO.
and 20.
¢) Can conduits be exposed and unpainted?
10 | During the site walk-through at the Training Academy, it was | See Addendum 01 for clarification.

mentioned that the water (heater) has already been
replaced. Para. C.2 calls for a new 120-gallon hot water

Page 2 of 3




tank. Please confirm that we should exclude the new water
tank in our bid.

11

During the walk-through at Engine House No. 4, a new water
tank needs to be connected to a hot water line which is located
at the other side of the building on 2™ floor. Please provide an
existing plumbing plan that shows a connecting plumbing pipe
between the existing line and where the new water tank will
be located.

GC’s should contact Scott Benjamin with PAC Industries
via his cell phone (410.299.4739) or email (
scott@pacindustries.com ). PAC’s is providing turn-key
proposals to GC’s to include Laundry Equipment and all
MEP items required for them.

12

Other than the sizes given for the water tanks in the scope of
work, please provide specification or make/model of the hot
water tanks for Engine Houses #4 and the Training Academy
(if required).

GC’s should contact Scott Benjamin with PAC Industries
via his cell phone (410.299.4739) or email (
scott@pacindustries.com ). PAC’s is providing turn-key
proposals to GC’s to include Laundry Equipment and all
MEP items required for them.
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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INVITIATION FOR BIDS

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR ENGINE HOUSES 4,11, 12, 15, 20 & TRAINING
ACADEMY LAUNDRY EQUIPMENT UPGRADES & LAUNDRY ROOM RENOVATIONS

Pre-Bid Conference & Site Visit
July 10, 2019 at 9:30 AM — 3:30 P.M.

S. Site Name Site Address Time Site Visit
No Held
1 Training Academy 4600 Shepherd Pkwy, SW Washington, DC 20036 9:30 A.M. !
2 Engine House No. 15 2101 14" Street, SE Washington, DC 20020 10:30 A.M. v
3 Engine House No. 12 2225 5™ Street NE Washington, DC 20002 11:30 AM. [
4 Engine House No. 4 2531 Sherman Avenue NW Washington, DC 20001 12:30 A.M. i
5 Engine House No. 11 3420 14th Street, NW Washington, DC 20001 1:30 P.M. 7
6 Engine House No. 20 | 4300 Wisconsin Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20037 | 2:30 P.M. -
Sign-in Sheet
1. Name: Iames 6o 0 Phone:_ /02 73S 038§
Company:_ “HAIVE Hio Ceamwstaverion Co
Email Address: LMC Ay ) gqan (@ b rovaltom (eusT o CNors . L
Is your company a small business enterprise? - YES » NO o
Type of services performed: &C
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? P e
2. Name: MANIF  IAFFA . Phone: 202 $ 3§ 430b

3, Name:_\ lMl' (&ﬁ Phone:

Company: L@DNI‘E: Corg1RVeTIony [Leone Tecl L C

Email Address:_V\off @ leonecmstyvehm - cowa

Is your company a siall business enterprise? YES s/ NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Y&ES

Company:__ IA\UMm  Seltfons UL
Email Address:__\lsinde | @ W wisoltd o s ne
Is your company a small business enterprise? YES)& NO o

Type of services performed:

Interested in bidding as r a subcontractor? __ vl

4, Name: £ okxih CAMPRELL Phone: 207 -929- 2140
Company: LS
Email Address:___ ) pvnac @ i consShueiew. Co. (ov—
Is your company a small business enterprise? YES &~ NO o

Type of services performed: ~ (GG& AC
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? T2 v

Page of




10.

11.

)
Name:(jﬂmcbﬂf{ el j\kllf\ Phone:_202 67(%’08%
Company:_ HEY COY\.'S"t(W‘“H’)V“.
Email Address:_<yyes\n €, hﬂ?@&'\&‘{fb‘(‘f' o a(,'OW\ /
Is your company a small busmess enterpns YES ¥ NO o
Type of services performed: Mf( -{'( ﬂf‘(’ LNy
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -P L C!-)i\'éﬁ('{b(

Name: A lex \Wold v Phone: 103-%98% - 8535
Company: Al o 0w e ] Senvy/e £e VR
Email Address: QW o\d v @ Nsc vnc & C oran

Is your company a small business enterprise? YES l&~"NO o

Type of services performed: Q3 ¢ i
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? P\ v\\ €

Name:_ Jonathuy Akwleve Phone:_ 20, 545 0/27
Company:__ (- upral _ Seanfer Iy

Email Address: infe dgsi 4ﬁ Lb’;)(‘/d L m

Is your company a small busines enterprise? YES ¥ NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? P/ it

Name: Scb-rr E‘-—«ﬁ.ﬂﬁm 0 Phone: MO 299~y 7327

Company: S
Email Address: SeeTr PAZTANMSTISS . co—
Is your company a small business enterprise? YES o NO g—

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor® SR

Name: (}[W@( Cepoo Phone: Al 40y Ca’/"f—é
Company:_Cliaceménrly  Guclcgdion (Co.
Email Address: f)fi\eﬁ: N &) (C~ boildec. o

Is your company a sméll business enterprise? YES & NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? )??'Mﬂ-\

Name: M- Qlﬂm\ N "“(.Ll e” Phone:

Company:_ BE=DD Groups _LLC

Email Address: mg m:Fchelle/beddarcup: Comy
Is your company a sthall business enterprise? d : YES z/ NO o

Type of services performed: Cowsirwtion, Arda fe (_'/v
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ P/ me.

Name: l@‘\:{@ ORAAUMAPUA  Phone: 20 7 - »2A- 23 1€
Company: <51 mind PEVELOPMENY & ConNSTIRMCTION (0 RP
Email Address:_S1mMonNpee(® Stmom PCCORP. 0o vy

Is your company a small business enterprise? YES ¥ NO o

Type of services performed: _(GEMERAL (bNST (1

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ FRANE 2 Q
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12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Name: )W@M} r .7 )4')” ¢

Company:__Aeystone Pos  pernstrvele

Phone: %ol ~ 796 -5°l©

Email Address: ‘4_’79.9./4@' Keyshonte/c. cer—

Is your company a small business enterprise?
Type of services performed: (& &

YES @+ NO

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? )p/' VL

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Is your company a small business enterprise?
Type of services performed:

YES

NO

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Is your company a small business enterprise?
Type of services performed:

YES

NO

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Is your company a small business enterprise?
Type of services performed:

YES

NO

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Is your company a small business enterprise?
Type of services performed:

YES

NO

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:

[s your company a small business enterprise?
Type of services performed:

YES

NO

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Is your company a small business enterprise?
Type of services performed:

YES

NO

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
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£S & LAUNDRY ROOM RENOVATI

i Site ;lh' ddr ! Tim
¥l hepherd Pkwy. SW Washington, DC 20036, 930 A
0. 15 | 2101 14" Street, SE Washington, DC 20020 | 10:30 A
: 2225 5% Street NE Washington, DC 20002 11:30 A
y 2531 Sherman Avenue NW Washington, DC 20001 12:30 A
R e 100, 3420 14th Street, NW Washington, DC 20001 1:30 P.
e House No. 20 | 4300 Wisconsin Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20037 2:30 P.

| Sign-in Sheet

N’ame:LFWIS f<etl.5 b | Phone: 240 8930330
Company: NSC

Email Address:

&QL-?_M@M
Is your company a small busi

ess enterprise? YES NO o
Type of services performed: (§45£L X |
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? @PIE-

Name: é%'m Phone:V/z) '?yﬂ ’/\{/'7

Company: {

Email Address:

Is your company a small busines$ éezaﬁ )
Type of services performed: —

NO o

i s 2

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Z&C/

Name: Phone:

Company: L5

Email Address: B

Is your company a small business enterprise? — e

Type of services performed: YES o NO 2

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? T ———___ :
T

IName: " -—r___. Phone:

Company: 3 eiEics \

Email Address:

Is your company a small business enterprise R B e SR

9
Type of services performed: _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a su >3

2D N .
M N O (e
B i
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SAUD JABALI-NASH

SNASH@HEPCONSTRUCTION.COM I C 202.579.0836

1227 GOOD HOPE ROAD, SE | WASHINGTON, DC 20020 | 202.627.2131
3901 PARK HEIGHTS AVENUE | BALTIMORE, MD 21218 ( 443.680.1041

HEPCONSTRUCTION.COM

PACINDUSTRIES INC.
www.pacindustries.com

An Employee Owned Company

SCOTT BENJAMIN

Sales Representative

5341 Jaycee Avenue « Harrisburg, PA 17112
Email: scott@pacindustries.com
800-692-6214 « Fax: 717-657-8678
Cell: 410-299-4739
717-657-0407
Distributors of High Quality Commercial and Industrial Laundry Equipment

—~
LEONE &
CONSTRUCTION
810 Potomac Avenue, SE

Suite TH 100
Woashington, DC 20003

Manif jaffa

President

Office: 202 904-2486
Cell: 202 538-4300
Fax: 202 558-3592

mjaffa@leoneconstruction.com
www.leoneconstruction.com

chiaramonte

CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

Certlfied Business Enterprise

2260 Minnesota Ave, SE
Washington,DC 20020
P 202.562.0027

F 202.370.6480
www,cc-builder.com

Oliver
Keyser

Project Engineer

Okeyser@cc-builder.com
410.908.8146



DELL LOUIS I
Assistant Estimator [ ]

& (202) 827-0660 ext.101
& (202) 827-0661
i (202) 570-1296

SOLUTIONS

EiEE

dell@wkmsolutions.net _ st
www.wkmsolutions.net [=]

S Simon Development & Construction Corp
General Contractors/Construction Management

Roads, Commercial/Residential Construction
& IT/Network Services

lkeazo Okwumabua
Vice President

7600 Georgia Ave, NW Ste. #409
Washington., DC 20012

Email:simondec@simondccorp.com
www.simondccorp.com

\CSelg

(202) 545-0127 Ext. 125 p (202) 251-0392 ¢
(202) 545-0202 f jonathan@gsideworld.com

GENERAL SERVICES, INC.
Construction Management, Engineering Consulting
Water Resource Management, Environmental Consufting

Jonathan Akinleye 3611-13 Georgia Avenue, NW
Project Engineer Washington, D.C. 20010
EDWOSB * CBE/LSDBE * WOMEN OWNED

Tel: (202) 829-3316
Fax: (202) 829-0146

2260 Minnesota Ave, SE
Washington, DC 20020
P 202.562.0027

F 202.370.6480
www.cc-builder.com

chiaramonte Tai
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY Pham

Assc. AIA, LEED AP BD+C, GGP
Project Development Manager

tpham@cc-builder.com
207.409.4624

Certified Business Enterprise

Alex Woldu
President/CEQ

National Service Contractors, Inc.

2007 Martin Luther King, Jr. Avenue SE
Washington, DC 20020

Phone: (202) 610-7344 Ext 236

Cell: (703) 898-5535 « Fax: (202) 315-3292
Email: awoldu@nscinc1.com

miﬁiﬂinh CBE, DBE, HUBZone, LDBE DDOT, MDOT, & VDOT Certified

Alex Woldu
President/CEOQ

National Service Contractors, Inc.

2007 Martin Luther King, Jr. Avenue SE
Washington, DC 20020

Phone: (202) 610-7344 Ext 236

Cell: (703) 898-5535 - Fax: (202) 315-3292
Email: awoldu@nscinc1.com

miﬁim CBE, DBE, HUBZone, LDBE DDOT, MDOT, & VDOT Certified

stone

K

CONSTRUCTION

ALMIR JAHIC
SUPERINTENDENT

1925 MINNESOTA AVE SE SUITE A
WASHINGTON, DC 20020

(0O) 202.857.7903
(C) 301.996.5010

ajahic@keystonedc.com
www.keystonedc.com

Building on Farnily Tradition

of Performance




EXHIBIT 2
ATTACHMENTS J.1.1 - J.1.6 - SCOPE OF WORK

[EXHIBIT WILL APPEAR ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE]



ATTACHMENT J.1.1
SCOPE OF WORK
ENGINE HOUSE 4
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Attachment J.1.1
SOW - ENGINE HOUSE - 04; 2530 Sherman Avenue NW, DC 20010

A. Laundry Facility Appliance Upgrades:

1. All work is to be performed during normal business hours and not be disruptive to
operations of facility.

2. The General Contractor (GC) to remove laundry entrance door permanently to enable

adequate access to new drying cabinet. Patch/paint surrounding area as needed.

PAC to salvage existing washer and dryer unit and deliver to DCFEMS storage facility.

4. PAC to furnish and install (1) MILNOR — 30022T6X — 60LB WASHER [with Electrical
Configuration: 208-240/60/3] with 1 — 6” STEEL MOUNTING BASE:

a. Mount and level a 6” steel base to enhance loading height of the washer to the
existing concrete floor using an industry standard anchor bolt and grout
procedure.

b. Secure final connections to the existing 3/4” cold water line

c. F&I Y-joint connection to the NEW 3/4” hot water line to adequately supply the
dual hot water connections needed

d. F&I plumbing supplies and connections from the new washer to the existing PVC
drain and trough.

5. PAC to furnish and install (1) MILNOR — FC-6 — DRYING CABINET [with Electrical
Configuration: 208/60/3 with a 50A breaker]

6. PAC to deliver appliances to job site, uncrate and rig into position per approved layout
below.

w
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7. Proposed ENLARGED layout below. GC to field verify and make adjustments as
required to meet FEMS and manufacturer clearance requirements.

E— = = T ' .-I‘ .
e [ L
2 — a4 e -—
ff_'_[l
LU
! O
e
@
|
ENGINE 4
EQUIPMENT LIST
ITEM MANUFACTURER MODEL DESCRIPTION EXIST|PRPD. OFT.
I MILNOR 3022T6X 60 LB. WASHER/EXTRACTOR 1
) MILNOR FC-6 DRYING CABINET 1

B. Electrical Improvements

1. GCTO LOAD TEST ALL EXISTING AND NEWLY-INSTALLED
ELECTRICAL TO ENSURE ALL ARE FUNCTIONING PROPERLY.

2. GCTOF&I (4) FOUR NEW LED WALL LIGHTS (1:1 REPLACEMENT);
DISPOSE OF OLD LIGHTS. LIGHTS TO BE LOCATED IN EXISTING
LOCATIONS EXCEPT FOR THE (1) ONE LIGHT WHERE THE NEW WALL
WATER HEATER WILL BE INSTALLED; RELOCATE THIS (1) ONE LIGHT
TO THE BACK WALL.

3. FOR WASHER: GC to re-use existing electrical outlet and disconnect. When no
existing outlet and disconnect exist, F&I new per manufacturer requirements.

4. FOR DRYER: GC to furnish and install new electrical circuit, conduit, wiring, outlet,
and disconnect for Dryer per manufacture requirements as follows:

deviees as needed.
b. Install new conduit raceways and conductors as needed.

c. Install ene30-amp3phasefused-disconnectand one 60 amp, 3 phase fused

disconnect. Mark panel circuit on disconnect.
d. Supply one spare fuse in each disconnect.
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e. Prewide F&I flexible conduit raceways with conductors and mark panel circuit
connection on disconnects.

f. Provide support in final testing of equipment.

g. Seal all concrete penetrations.

i. Provide F&I CIRCUIT TO THE HOT WATER HEATER AND
INSTALLATION OF ABREAKER IN THE DESIGNATED ELECTRICAL
PANEL PER MANUFACTURER SPECIFICATIONS OF THE HOT
WATER HEATER SUPPLIED BY THE GC.

j. 1astall F&I hot water heater fused disconnect, provide spare fuse in disconnect
and label circuit information on disconnect.

C. Plumbing Improvements

1.

GC to furnish and install an 80-gallon/88k-btusfleer 120K BTUS, WAL L-mounted,
gas-fired hot water tank in the laundry room INSTALLED BEHIND THE WASHER
AND AT A MINIMUM OF 2-FEET ABOVE THE AIR TANK REFILLING AREA
INSTALLATION TO INCLUDE TAPPING INTO THE EXISTING GAS LINE,
ALL GAS PIPING, WATER CONNECTIONS TO EXISTING WATER LINES,
REQUIRED ELECTRICAL HOOK-UPS, ALL DUCTING AND WALL
PENETRATION FOR PROPER EXHAUSTING ALONG WITH SEALING, AND
ALL SUPPLIES NEEDED TO PROPERLY DRAIN HOT WATER HEATER
INTO EXISTING FLOOR DRAIN TO MEET ALL MANUFACTURER
INSTALLATION SPECIFICATIONS.

PAC to furnish and install new connection hoses between hot water tank and washer
machine.

D. Chemical Supply Installation

1.

2.

PAC to provide removal of existing chemical supply pumps and hoses. Dispose per EPA
Standards.
PAC to furnish and install 3-pumps chemical dispenser assembly to adequately deliver
the proper chemistry to the washer:

a—2120VOUTLET/DISPENSER-

b. Dimensions of 3-Pump: Height 5.8”/Width 11.6”/Depth 6.3””/Weight 16 lbs.
PAC to furnish and install NFPA-approved chemicals for the initial start-up of the
washer:

a. Detergent: ECOLAB, TRI-STAR, DETERGENT OZ, 5 gallon, #6116561

b. Neutralizer: ECOLAB, TRI-STAR, ADVACARE 120 SOUR, 5 gallon, #6114299

E. Dryer Exhaust Improvements

1.

2.

PAC to furnish and install new 6” exhaust duct including all supplies, connections and
boring hole into the side wall to the outside for proper ventilation of the FC-6 drying
cabinet. PAC to properly seal new wall penetration.

PAC to remove and dispose any unnecessary ducting.

F. Installation Inspection

1.

Within [3 days] after the completion of the installation, PAC to schedule a factory-
authorized PAC service tech on-site for review of the installation, connections and gear
guardian programming.
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2. PAC to perform start-up of all laundry machinery to ensure proper operation and perform
operational, troubleshooting.

G. PAC Training
1. PAC to provide manufacturer suggested daily/weekly, monthly, and yearly maintenance
training as prescribed in the provided operational and maintenance manuals.
a. DGS will provide pre-determined, on-site staff that will be responsible for future
in-house training and equipment oversight to other staff.
2. PAC to provide (3) manuals in both hard copy and digital.

H. Maintenance Program (estimated time 2 hours each visit)
1. PAC to provide (2) two-hour planned maintenance visits for the first year of operation.
a. The first visit will come 6 months after the signed off start-up date by a PAC
factory authorized service tech.
b. The second visit will come during the 12" month after the signed off start-up date
by a PAC factory authorized service tech.
c. Adhere to the service scope found within the attached pm checkilists.
d. Provide continuous training on pm and operation procedures.
2. PAC to provide a full report of PAC technician’s findings during these visits to the DGS
staff on site.

I. MISC Improvements
1. GC to provide any and all additional work not listed above and required to have a
complete and functioning system in the end.
2. PAC to remove all new equipment crating and installation debris from site.

J.  Vendor Contact Information:
PAC Industries

Attn: Scott Benjamin; 410.299.4739
scott@pacindustries.com

NOTE: GC Base Bids must be 100% based on PAC Industries design and specifications/cut
sheets provided. Substitutions will not be accepted, and all bids will be considered to include
specified items whether clarified or not by bidders.
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ATTACHMENT J.1.2
SCOPE OF WORK
ENGINE HOUSE 11
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Attachment J.1.2
SOW - ENGINE HOUSE 11, 3420 14th Street NW DC 20010

A. Laundry Facility Appliance Upgrades:

1. All work is to be performed during normal business hours and not be disruptive to
operations of facility.

2. GC to remove and reinstall laundry entrance door ROUTED SOLID and NEW
door-jam to supply adequate width for the extraction of existing and delivery of new
machines. Patch/paint surrounding walls as needed. GC TO REMOVE METAL
SHELF FOR WASHER AND DRYER INSTALLATION AND REINSTALL.
GC TO REMOVE WOOD SHELF AND BRACKETS; SALVAGE FOR
FIREHOUSE USE.

3. PAC to salvage existing washer and dryer unit and deliver to DCFEMS storage
facility.

4. PAC to furnish and install (1) MILNOR —30022T6X — 60LB WASHER [with
Electrical Configuration: 208-240/60/3] with 1 — 6” STEEL MOUNTING BASE:

a. Mount and level a 6” steel base to enhance loading height of the washer to the
existing concrete floor using an industry standard anchor bolt and grout
procedure.

b. Secure final connections to the existing 3/4”’cold water line

c. F&I Y-joint connection to the existing 3/4” hot water line to adequately
supply the dual hot water connections needed

d. F&I plumbing supplies and connections from the new washer to the existing
PVC drain

5. PAC to furnish and install (1) MILNOR — FC-6 — DRYING CABINET [with
Electrical Configuration 208/60/3 with a 50A breaker].

6. PAC to deliver appliances to job site, uncrate and rig into position per approved
layout below.

7. PAC to position the washer to not face the entrance door to allow appropriate space
for operator.
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8. Proposed ENLARGED layout below. GC to field verify and make ANY
adjustments as required to meet FEMS and manufacturer clearance requirements.

ENGINE 11

B. Electrical Improvements
1. GCTOLOAD TEST ALL EXISTING AND NEWLY-INSTALLED
ELECTRICAL TO ENSURE ALL ARE FUNCTIONING PROPERLY.
2. FOR WASHER: Re-use existing electrical outlet and disconnect. When no existing
outlet and disconnect exist, F&I new per manufacturer requirements.
3. FOR DRYER: GC to furnish and install new electrical circuit, conduit, wiring,
outlet, and disconnect for Dryer manufacture as follows:
a.Demo existing gear washer and dryer circuits, raceways, and electrical devices
as needed.
b.Install new conduits raceways and conductors as needed and provide breakers
as needed in panel.
c.hastall F& | ene-30-amp-fused-disconnectand one 60 amp disconnect and
mark panel circuit on disconnect.
d.Supply one spare replacement fuse in each disconnect.
e.Provide F&I conduit raceways and conductors to panel room and provide 60
amp breakers in panel as needed.
f. Provide F&I flexible conduit raceway with conductors and make final
connections TO DRYER DISCONNECT.
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g.Provide support in final testing of equipment to assure functionality of
equipment.
h.Seal all concrete penetrations.

C. Plumbing Improvements
1. PAC to cap existing gas line.
2. PAC to furnish and install new connection hoses between hot water tank and washer
machine.

D. Chemical Supply Installation
1. PAC to provide removal of existing chemical supply pumps and hoses. Dispose per
EPA Standards.
2. PAC to furnish and install 3-pumps chemical dispenser assembly to adequately
deliver the proper chemistry to the washer:
a. 120 V outlet/dispenser
b. Dimensions of 3-Pump: Height 5.8”/Width 11.6”/Depth 6.3”/Weight 16 1bs.
3. PAC to furnish and install NFPA-approved chemicals for the initial start-up of the
washer:
a. Detergent: ECOLAB, TRI-STAR, DETERGENT OZ, 5 gallon, #6116561
b. Neutralizer: ECOLAB, TRI-STAR, ADVACARE 120 SOUR, 5 gallon,
#6114299

E. Dryer Exhaust Improvements
1. PAC to furnish and install new 6” exhaust duct including all supplies and connections
of the 6” exhaust ducting for the FC-6 drying cabinet and transition the 6 duct into
the existing 8” duct.
2. PAC to remove and dispose any unnecessary ducting.

F. Installation Inspection
1. Within [3 days] after the completion of the installation, schedule a factory-authorized
PAC service tech on-site for review of the installation, connections and gear guardian
programming.
2. PAC to perform start-up of all laundry machinery to ensure proper operation and
perform operational, troubleshooting.

G. PAC Training
1. PAC to provide manufacturer suggested daily/weekly, monthly, and yearly
maintenance training as prescribed in the provided operational and maintenance
manuals.
a. DGS will provide pre-determined, on-site staff that will be responsible for
future in-house training and equipment oversight to other staff.
2. PAC to provide (3) manuals in both hard copy and digital.
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H. Maintenance Program (estimated time 2 hours each visit)
1. PAC to provide (2) two-hour planned maintenance visits for the first year of
operation.
a. The first visit will come 6 months after the signed off start-up date by a PAC
factory authorized service tech.
b. The second visit will come during the 12" month after the signed off start-up
date by a PAC factory authorized service tech.
c. Adhere to the service scope found within the attached pm checklists.
d. Provide continuous training on pm and operation procedures.
2. PAC to provide a full report of PAC technician’s findings during these visits to the
DGS staff on site.

I. MISC Improvements
1. GC to provide any and all additional work not listed above, and required to have a
complete and functioning system in the end.
2. PAC to remove all new equipment crating and installation debris from site.

J.  Vendor Contact Information:
PAC Industries

Attn: Scott Benjamin; 410.299.4739
scott@pacindustries.com

NOTE: GC Base Bids must be 100% based on PAC Industries design and
specifications/cut sheets provided. Substitutions will not be accepted, and all bids will be
considered to include specified items whether clarified or not by bidders.
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ATTACHMENT J.1.3
SCOPE OF WORK
ENGINE HOUSE 12
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Attachment J.1.3
SOW - ENGINE HOUSE - 12; 2225 5% Street NE, DC

A. Laundry Facility Appliance Upgrades:

1. All work is to be performed during normal business hours and not be disruptive to
operations of facility.

2. GC to remove and reinstall laundry entrance door and NEW door-jam to supply
adequate width for the extraction of existing and delivery of new machines.
Patch/paint surrounding walls as needed.

3. GCTO PERMANENTLY REMOVE THE (2) TWO LOCKERS IN THE
BACK LEFT CORNER WHERE THE NEW DRYER WILL BE LOCATED;
SALVAGE FOR ENGINE HOUSE. GC TO TEMPORARILY REMOVE (1)
ONE GRAY AND (1) RED LOCKER BY ENTRY DOOR TO ENABLE
LAUNDRY EQUIPMENT INSTALLATION; GC TO REINSTALL SAME
TWO LOCKERS UPON COMPLETION OF LAUNDRY INSTALLATION.

4. PAC to salvage existing washer and dryer unit and deliver to DCFEMS storage
facility.

5. PAC to furnish and install (1) MILNOR — 30022T6X — 60LB WASHER [with
Electrical Configuration: 208-240/60/3] with 1 — 6” STEEL MOUNTING BASE:

a. Furnish and install a piece of C channel at the rear of the washer to
accommodate the larger footprint. Mount and level the washer to the existing
concrete floor using an industry standard anchor bolt and grout procedure.

b. Secure final connections to the existing 3/4”cold water line

c. F&Il Y-joint connection to the existing 3/4” hot water line to adequately
supply the dual hot water connections needed

d. F&I plumbing supplies and connections from the new washer to the existing
PVC drain

6. PAC to furnish and install (1) MILNOR — FC-6 — DRYING CABINET [with
Electrical Configuration 208/60/3 with a 50A breaker].

7. PAC to deliver appliances to job site, uncrate and rig into position per approved
layout below.
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8. Proposed ENLARGED layout below. GC to field verify and make ANY adjustments
as required to meet FEMS and manufacturer clearance requirements.

NEE] \ ’
SUPPORT BACK OF WASHER N 14' =ik

TO USE C CHANNEL

ENGINE 12

B. Electrical Improvements
1. GCTOLOAD TEST ALL EXISTING AND NEWLY-INSTALLED

ELECTRICAL TO ENSURE ALL ARE FUNCTIONING PROPERLY.

2. FOR WASHER: Re-use existing electrical outlet and disconnect. When no existing
outlet and disconnect exist, F&I new per manufacturer requirements.

3. FOR DRYER: GC to furnish and install new electrical circuit, conduit, wiring,
outlet, and disconnect for Dryer per manufacture requirements as follows:

a.

b.
C.

DEMO DRYER CIRCUIT RACEWAYS, disconnects and electrical
devices as needed.

Install new conduits raceways and conductors as needed.

FURNISH AND INSTAL L -ene-30-amp-3-phase fused-disconnectand one
60 amp, 3 phase fused disconnect. Mark panel circuit on disconnect
Supply one spare fuse in each disconnects.

Provide F&I flexible conduit raceways with conductors and make final
connections to DRYER disconnect.

Provide support in final testing of equipment to assure functionality of
equipment.

Seal all concrete penetrations.

Provide F&I new breakers in panel and label as needed.
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C. Plumbing Improvements
1. PAC to cap existing gas line.
2. PAC to furnish and install new connection hoses between hot water tank and washer
machine.

D. Chemical Supply Installation
1. PAC to provide removal of existing chemical supply pumps and hoses. Dispose per
EPA Standards.
2. PAC to furnish and install 3-pumps chemical dispenser assembly to adequately
deliver the proper chemistry to the washer:
a—120-V/ OUTLET/BISPENSER
b. Dimensions of 3-Pump: Height 5.8”/Width 11.6”/Depth 6.3”/Weight 16 1bs.
3. PAC to furnish and install NFPA-approved chemicals for the initial start-up of the
washer:
a. Detergent: ECOLAB, TRI-STAR, DETERGENT OZ, 5 gallon, #6116561
b. Neutralizer: ECOLAB, TRI-STAR, ADVACARE 120 SOUR, 5 gallon,
#6114299

E. Dryer Exhaust Improvements
1. PAC to furnish and install new 6” exhaust duct including all supplies and connections
of the 6” exhaust ducting for the FC-6 drying cabinet and transition the 6 duct into
the existing 8” duct.
2. PAC to remove and dispose any unnecessary ducting.

F. Installation Inspection
1. Within [3 days] after the completion of the installation, schedule a factory-authorized
Milnor service tech on-site for review of the installation, connections and gear
guardian programming.
2. PAC to perform start-up of all laundry machinery to ensure proper operation and
perform operational, troubleshooting.

G. PAC Training
1. PAC to provide manufacturer suggested daily/weekly, monthly, and yearly
maintenance training as prescribed in the provided operational and maintenance
manuals.
a. DGS will provide pre-determined, on-site staff that will be responsible for
future in-house training and equipment oversight to other staff.
2. PAC to provide (3) manuals in both hard copy and digital.

H. Maintenance Program (estimated time 2 hours each visit)

1. PAC to provide (2) two-hour planned maintenance visits for the first year of
operation.
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a. The first visit will come 6 months after the signed off start-up date by a PAC
factory authorized service tech.

b. The second visit will come during the 12" month after the signed off start-up
date by a PAC factory authorized service tech.

c. Adhere to the service scope found within the attached pm checklists.

d. Provide continuous training on pm and operation procedures.

2. PAC to provide a full report of PAC technician’s findings during these visits to the
DGS staff on site.

I.  MISC Improvements
1. GC to provide any and all additional work not listed above, but required to have a
complete and functioning system in the end.
2. PAC to remove all new equipment crating and installation debris from site.

J. Vendor Contact Information:
PAC Industries

Attn: Scott Benjamin; 410.299.4739
scott@pacindustries.com

NOTE: GC Base Bids must be 100% based on PAC Industries design and
specifications/cut sheets provided. Substitutions will not be accepted, and all bids will be
considered to include specified items whether clarified or not by bidders.
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ATTACHMENT J.1.4
SCOPE OF WORK
ENGINE HOUSE 15
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Attachment J.1.4
SOW - ENGINE HOUSE - 15; 2101 14 STREET SE DC

A. Laundry Facility Appliance Upgrades:
1. All work is to be performed during normal business hours and not be disruptive to
operations of facility.
2. DCFEMS TO REMOVE ROLLING BLACK TOOLBOX PRIOR TO
INSTALLATION AND REINSTALL UPON COMPLETION.
3. PAC to salvage existing washer and dryer unit and deliver to DCFEMS storage
facility.
4. PAC to furnish and install (1) MILNOR — 30022T6X — 60LB WASHER [with
Electrical Configuration: 208-240/60/3] on existing base.
a. Secure final connections to the existing 3/4”’cold water line
b. F&I Y-joint connection to the existing 3/4” hot water line to adequately
supply the dual hot water connections needed
c. F&I plumbing supplies and connections from the new washer to the existing
PVC drain
5. PAC to furnish and install (1) MILNOR — FC-6 — DRYING CABINET [with
Electrical Configuration 208/60/3 with a 50A breaker].
6. PAC to deliver appliances to job site, uncrate and rig into position per approved
layout below.
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7. Proposed ENLARGED layout below. GC to field verify and make ANY
adjustments as required to meet FEMS and manufacturer clearance requirements.

ENGINE 15

B. Electrical Improvements
1. GCTOLOAD TEST ALL EXISTING AND NEWLY-INSTALLED
ELECTRICAL TO ENSURE ALL ARE FUNCTIONING PROPERLY.
2. FOR WASHER: Re-use existing electrical outlet and disconnect. When no existing
outlet and disconnect exist, F&I new per manufacturer requirements.
3. FOR DRYER: GC to furnish and install new electrical circuit, conduit, wiring,
outlet, and disconnect for Dryer per manufacture requirements as follows:
a. Demo existing gear washer and dryer circuits raceway, disconnects and
electrical devices as needed.
b. Install new conduits raceway and conductors as needed.
¢. FURNISH Supply-and instalone 30-amp.3-phase fused-disconnectand
one 60 amp fused 3 phase disconnect.
d. Provide flexible conduit raceways, circuits and make final connections in
panel.
e. Provide support in final testing of equipment to assure functionality of
equipment.
f. Mark disconnects to show panel circuit and location.
PROVIDE ONE 60 AMP SPARE REPLACEMENT FOR DRYER
DISCONNECT.
h. Seal all connect penetrations .
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C. Plumbing Improvements
1. PAC to cap existing gas line.
2. PAC to furnish and install new connection hoses between hot water tank and washer
machine.

D. Chemical Supply Installation
1. PAC to provide removal of existing chemical supply pumps and hoses. Dispose per
EPA Standards.
2. PAC to furnish and install 3-pumps chemical dispenser assembly to adequately
deliver the proper chemistry to the washer:
a—120NV OUTHET/BISPENSER
b. Dimensions of 3-Pump: Height 5.8”/Width 11.6”/Depth 6.3”/Weight 16 1bs.
3. PAC to furnish and install NFPA-approved chemicals for the initial start-up of the
washer:
a. Detergent: ECOLAB, TRI-STAR, DETERGENT OZ, 5 gallon, #6116561
b. Neutralizer: ECOLAB, TRI-STAR, ADVACARE 120 SOUR, 5 gallon,
#6114299

E. Dryer Exhaust Improvements
1. PAC to furnish and install new 6” exhaust duct including all supplies and connections
of the 6” exhaust ducting for the FC-6 drying cabinet and transition the 6” duct into
the existing 8” duct.
2. PAC to remove and dispose any unnecessary ducting.

F. Installation Inspection
1. Within [3 days] after the completion of the installation, schedule a factory-authorized
PAC service tech on-site for review of the installation, connections and gear guardian
programming.
2. PAC to perform start-up of all laundry machinery to ensure proper operation and
perform operational, troubleshooting.

G. PAC Training
1. PAC to Provide manufacturer suggested daily/weekly, monthly, and yearly
maintenance training as prescribed in the provided operational and maintenance
manuals.
a. DGS will provide pre-determined, on-site staff that will be responsible for
future in-house training and equipment oversight to other staff.
2. PAC to Provide (3) manuals in both hard copy and digital.

H. Maintenance Program (estimated time 2 hours each visit)
1. PAC to Provide (2) two-hour planned maintenance visits for the first year of
operation.
a. The first visit will come 6 months after the signed off start-up date by a PAC
factory authorized service tech.
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b. The second visit will come during the 12" month after the signed off start-up
date by a PAC factory authorized service tech.
c. Adhere to the service scope found within the attached pm checkilists.
d. Provide continuous training on pm and operation procedures.
2. PAC to provide a full report of PAC technician’s findings during these visits to the
DGS staff on site.

I. MISC Improvements
1. GC to provide any and all additional work not listed above and required to have a
complete and functioning system in the end.

3. Remove all new equipment crating and installation debris from site.
J. Vendor Contact Information:
PAC Industries

Attn: Scott Benjamin; 410.299.4739
scott@pacindustries.com

NOTE: GC Base Bids must be 100% based on PAC Industries design and
specifications/cut sheets provided. Substitutions will not be accepted, and all bids will be
considered to include specified items whether clarified or not by bidders.
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ATTACHMENT J.1.5
SCOPE OF WORK
ENGINE HOUSE 20
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Attachment J.1.5
SOW - ENGINE HOUSE - 20; 4200 4300 WISCONSIN AVENUE NW DC

A. Laundry Facility Appliance Upgrades:
1. All work is to be performed during normal business hours and not be disruptive to
operations of facility.
2. PAC to salvage existing washer and dryer unit and deliver to DCFEMS storage
facility.
3. PAC to furnish and install COMMERCIAL (1) MILNOR — 30022T6X — 60LB
WASHER [with Electrical Configuration: 208-240/60/3].
a. Secure final connections to the existing 3/4”’cold water line
b. F&I Y-joint connection to the existing 3/4” hot water line to adequately
supply the dual hot water connections needed
c. F&I plumbing supplies and connections from the new washer to the existing
PVC drain
4. PAC to furnish and install (1) MILNOR — FC-3 — DRYING CABINET [with
Electrical Configuration 208/60/3 with a 50A breaker] — Furnish and install new 6”
exhaust duct including all supplies, connections and boring hole into the side wall to
the outside for proper ventilation of the FC-3 drying cabinet. Properly seal new wall
penetration.
5. PAC to deliver appliances to job site, uncrate and rig into position per approved
layout below.

DCAM-19-CS-IFB-0014 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR LAUNDRY EQUIPMENT UPGRADES ADDENDUM



6. Proposed REVISED layout below. GC to field verify and make ANY adjustments as
required to meet FEMS and manufacturer clearance requirements

o r
| i
Rier |
| >
- - I . =
|
|
ENGINE 20
EQUIPMENT LIST
ITEM| MANUFACTURER MODEIL DESCRIPTION [EXIST|PRPD] OPT.
1 MII.NOR 3022T6X 60 1.B. WASHER/EXTRACTOR 1
2 MII.NOR FC-3 DRYING CABINET 1

Electrical Improvements
1. GCTO LOAD TEST ALL EXISTING AND NEWLY-INSTALLED
ELECTRICAL TO ENSURE ALL ARE FUNCTIONING PROPERLY.
2. WASHER: Re-use existing electrical outlet and disconnect. When no existing outlet
and disconnect exist, F&I new per manufacturer requirements.
3. FOR DRYER: GC to furnish and install new electrical circuit, conduit, wiring,
outlet, and disconnect for Dryer per manufacture requirements as follows:
a. Demo EXASTHING GEAR WASHER AND dryer circuits, raceways and
electrical devices as needed.
b. Install new conduits raceways and conductors as needed and provide breaker
as needed.
c. FEURNISH AND Install ene-36-amp-3phase-fused-disconnectand one 60
amp 3 phase fused disconnect. Mark panel circuits on disconnect.
d. Supply one replacement spare fuse in each disconnect.
e. Mark final panel destination on each disconnects.
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f. Provide FURNISH & INSTALL conduit raceways and conduits to panel
room as needed.

g. Provide FURNISH & INSTALL flexible conduit raceway with conductors
and make final connections on DRYER disconnect. Provide new breakers and
label as needed.

h. Provide support in final testing of equipment for functionality of equipment.

i. Seal all concrete penetrations as needed.

B. Plumbing Improvements
1. PAC to furnish and install new connection hoses between hot water tank and washer
machine.

C. Chemical Supply Installation
1. PAC to provide removal of existing chemical supply pumps and hoses. Dispose per
EPA Standards.
2. PAC to furnish and install 3-pumps chemical dispenser assembly to adequately
deliver the proper chemistry to the washer:
a. 120V OUTI ET/DISPENSER
b. Dimensions of 3-Pump: Height 5.8”/Width 11.6”/Depth 6.3”/Weight 16 lbs.
3. PAC to furnish and install NFPA-approved chemicals for the initial start-up of the
washer:
a. Detergent: ECOLAB, TRI-STAR, DETERGENT 0OZ, 5 gallon, #6116561
b. Neutralizer: ECOLAB, TRI-STAR, ADVACARE 120 SOUR, 5 gallon,
#6114299
c. GCTOPROVIDE 1-120V OUTLET/DISPENSER BEHIND WASHER
FOR CHEMICAL PUMPS.

D. Dryer Exhaust Improvements
1. PAC to furnish and install new 6” exhaust duct including all supplies, connections
and boring hole into the side wall to the outside for proper ventilation of the FC-6
drying cabinet. Properly seal new wall penetration.
2. PACTO FURNISH AND INSTALL EXHAUST DUCT FOR RESIDENTIAL
DRYER.
3. PAC to remove and dispose any unnecessary ducting.

E. Installation Inspection
1. Within [3 days] after the completion of the installation, schedule a factory-authorized
PAC service tech on-site for review of the installation, connections and gear guardian
programming.
2. PAC to perform start-up of all laundry machinery to ensure proper operation and
perform operational, troubleshooting.

F. PAC Training
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1. PAC to provide manufacturer suggested daily/weekly, monthly, and yearly
maintenance training as prescribed in the provided operational and maintenance
manuals.

a. DGS will provide pre-determined, on-site staff that will be responsible for
future in-house training and equipment oversight to other staff.

2. PAC to provide (3) manuals in both hard copy and digital.

G. Maintenance Program (estimated time 2 hours each visit)
1. PAC to provide (2) two-hour planned maintenance visits for the first year of
operation.
a. The first visit will come 6 months after the signed off start-up date by a PAC
factory authorized service tech.
b. The second visit will come during the 12" month after the signed off start-up
date by a PAC factory authorized service tech.
c. Adhere to the service scope found within the attached pm checklists.
d. Provide continuous training on pm and operation procedures.
2. PAC to provide a full report of PAC technician’s findings during these visits to the
DGS staff on site.

H. MISC Improvements
1. GC to provide any and all additional work not listed above, and required to have a
complete and functioning system in the end.
2. PAC to remove all new equipment crating and installation debris from site.

I. Vendor Contact Information:
PAC Industries

Attn: Scott Benjamin; 410.299.4739
scott@pacindustries.com

NOTE: GC Base Bids must be 100% based on PAC Industries design and
specifications/cut sheets provided. Substitutions will not be accepted, and all bids will be
considered to include specified items whether clarified or not by bidders.
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ATTACHMENT J.1.6
SCOPE OF WORK
FEMS TRAINING ACADEMY
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Attachment J.1.6
SOW - TRAINING ACADEMY:; 4600 SHEPARD PARKWAY SW DC

A. Laundry Facility Appliance Upgrades:

1. All work is to be performed during normal business hours and not be disruptive to
operations of facility.

2. DCEEMS TO REMOVE COMPRESSOR AND ICE MACHINE.

3. PAC to salvage existing washer and dryer unit and deliver to DCFEMS storage
facility.

4. PAC to furnish and install (2) MILNOR — 30022T6X — 60LB WASHERS [with
Electrical Configuration: 208-240/60/3] with 1 — 6” STEEL MOUNTING BASE:

a. Furnish and install a piece of C-channel to accommodate the larger footprint
of one washer. Mount and level the washer to the existing concrete floor using
an industry standard anchor bolt and grout procedure. Mount and level a new
6” steel base to enhance loading height of the second washer to the existing
concrete floor using an industry standard anchor bolt and grout procedure.

b. Secure final connections to the existing 3/4” cold water line

c. F&I Y-joint connection to the existing 3/4” hot water line to adequately
supply the dual hot water connections needed

d. F&I plumbing supplies and connections from the new washer to the existing
PVC drain

5. PAC to furnish and install (2) MILNOR — FC-6 — DRYING CABINETS [with
Electrical configuration 208/60/3 and (2) 60A breakers (1 per drying cabinet)]

6. PAC to deliver appliances to job site, uncrate and rig into position per approved
layout below.
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7. Proposed ENLARGED layout below. GC to field verify and make adjustments as
required to meet FEMS and manufacturer clearance requirements.

|

|

- ' l

TRAINING ACADEMY OPTION 1

EQUIPMENT LIST
ITEM| MANUFACTURER MODEI. DESCRIPTION EXIST|PRFD) OPT.
! MILNOR 3022T6X 60 LB. WASHER/EXTRACTOR 2
2 MILNOR FC-6 DRYING CABINET 2

B. Electrical Improvements

1. GCTO UPGRADE ELECTRICAL BOX.GC TO LOAD TEST ALL

EXISTING AND NEWLY-INSTALLED ELECTRICAL TO ENSURE ALL

ARE FUNCTIONING PROPERLY.

2. FOR WASHERS: Re-use existing electrical outlet and disconnect. When no existing
outlet and disconnect exist, F&I new per manufacturer requirements.
3. FOR DRYERS: GC to furnish and install new electrical circuit, conduit, wiring,
outlet, and disconnect for Dryer per manufacture requirements as follows:
a. Install 200 amp, 3 phase panel in vehicle bay at current location of gear

washer and dryer equipment.

b. Install 200 amp breaker in current Federal Pacific in switch gear room to feed

new panel.

c. Install all conduits, hangers, supports and conductors to feed new panel.
d. Label 200A panel breaker in switch gear room.
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e. Demo existing-washerand dryer disconnect, wires, and conduits as needed to
install new electrical equipment.

f. Install two new circuits in conduit raceway and two 60 amp disconnect to feed
two new equipment dryers.

g. Install two new circuits in conduit raceway and -twe ONE 30 amp disconnect
to feed equipment gear washer and install new breaks in panel and label as
needed.

C. Plumbing Improvements

old-hotwater-heater-

3. PAC to furnish and install new connection hoses between hot water tank and washer
machine.

D. Chemical Supply Installation
1. PAC to provide removal of existing chemical supply pumps and hoses. Dispose per
EPA Standards.
2. PAC to furnish and install 3-pumps chemical dispenser assembly to adequately
deliver the proper chemistry to the washer:
a—120V OUTLET/DISPENSER
b. Dimensions of 3-Pump: Height 5.8/Width 11.6”/Depth 6.3”/Weight 16 1bs.
3. PAC to furnish and install NFPA-approved chemicals for the initial start-up of the
washer:
a. Detergent: ECOLAB, TRI-STAR, DETERGENT OZ, 5 gallon, #6116561
b. Neutralizer: ECOLAB, TRI-STAR, ADVACARE 120 SOUR, 5 gallon,
#6114299

E. Dryer Exhaust Improvements
1. PAC to furnish and install new 6” exhaust duct including all supplies and connections
of the 6” exhaust ducting for the FC-6 drying cabinet and transition the 6 duct into
the existing 8” duct.
2. PAC to remove and dispose any unnecessary ducting.

F. Installation Inspection
1. Within [3 days] after the completion of the installation, schedule a factory-authorized
PAC service tech on-site for review of the installation, connections and gear guardian
programming.
2. PAC to perform start-up of all laundry machinery to ensure proper operation and
perform operational, troubleshooting.
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G. PAC Training
1. PAC to provide manufacturer suggested daily/weekly, monthly, and yearly
maintenance training as prescribed in the provided operational and maintenance
manuals.
a. DGS will provide pre-determined, on-site staff that will be responsible for
future in-house training and equipment oversight to other staff.
2. PAC to provide (3) manuals in both hard copy and digital.

H. Maintenance Program (estimated time 2 hours each visit)
1. PAC to provide (2) two-hour planned maintenance visits for the first year of
operation.
a. The first visit will come 6 months after the signed off start-up date by a PAC
factory authorized service tech.
b. The second visit will come during the 12" month after the signed off start-up
date by a PAC factory authorized service tech.
c. Adhere to the service scope found within the attached pm checkilists.
d. Provide continuous training on pm and operation procedures.
2. PAC to provide a full report of PAC technician’s findings during these visits to the
DGS staff on site.

I. MISC Improvements
1. GC to provide any and all additional work not listed above, but required to have a
complete and functioning system in the end.
2. PAC to remove all new equipment crating and installation debris from site.

J.  Vendor Contact Information:
PAC Industries

Attn: Scott Benjamin; 410.299.4739
scott@pacindustries.com

NOTE: GC Base Bids must be 100% based on PAC Industries design and
specifications/cut sheets provided. Substitutions will not be accepted, and all bids will be
considered to include specified items whether clarified or not by bidders.
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